A

ROCKY MOUNTAIN

RESOURCES
June 20, 2017

Amy Yeldell .
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety (“DRMS”)
101 S. 3rd St., Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

RE: Mid-Continent LST, Permit No. M-1982-121, Approved Acreage and Map Boundaries

Dear Ms. Yeldell,

As a follow up to the letter from the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, June 1, 2017
approving an extension request to complete requirements to map and resurvey the Mid-Continent quarry’s
permit boundaries and total affected land, RMR is requesting an additional extension to complete the
requirements by October 1, 2017.

Thank you and please feel free to reach out.

Sincerely,

J@nathan Ma

Director

RMR Aggregates, Inc.

Phone: (310) 492-5030
Email: jma@rmrholdings.com

Cc: Russ Means, Senior EPS / Field Office Supervisor, Grand Junction DRMS
Gregory Dangler, President, RMR Aggregates, Inc.

9301 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 312, Beverly Hills, CA 90210
www.RMRHoldings.com



